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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Friday, April 30, 2010 10:18 PM 

To: 	 'ValmoroU@state.gov'; H 

Subject: 	 Re: Shuttle schedule 

Haven't heard back from him 

That's very possible. Could be a dc plane that need to ends up in ny for monday. III confirn. 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroU@state.gov> 

To: Huma Abedin; H 

Sent: Fri Apr 30 22:14:38 2010 
Subject: Re: Shuttle schedule 

Mario will know for sure but the only larger plane from the website seems to be the 10am. There is an Sam, 10am, 

12pm, 2pm and 4pm tomorrow. 

Lona Valmoro 

S ecial Assistant to the Secretary of State 

direct) 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Valmoro, Lona J 

Sent: Fri Apr 30 21:50:08 2010 

Subject: Re: Shuttle schedule 

Well most of the weekend planes are the little planes. Calling mario now to see.. 

	Original Message 	 

From: H 

To: 'ValmoroU@state.gov' <ValmoroU@state.gov> 

Cc: Huma Abedin 

Sent: Fri Apr 30 21:44:22 2010 

Subject: Shuttle schedule 

Pis cancel the 8am but what are the times later and are any of them the large planes instead of the new littler ones? 
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